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July 31, 2006

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission ) L O L9 9\‘TL

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Verizon Florida Inc.’s Permanent Promotion Tariff Tracking Report

Dear Ms. Bayo:

In compliance with the Commission Order in Docket 060292, attached is Verizon Florida
Inc.’s July 31, 2006 Permanent Promotion Tariff Tracking Report.

This report contains confidential information and Verizon requests that it be treated in

CMP __’____ accordance with 364.183(1), Florida Statutes and Rule 25-22.006(5). In that regard, two
COM redacted copies of the information and a sealed envelope containing one highlighted
——— copy of the confidential information are attached. Verizon understands the information
CTR must be kept confidential until returned to the Company.
ECR
ccr ! Sincerely,
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RCA
— David M. Christian
SCR _____ Vice President
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VERIZON FLORIDA INC.

Results of Save/Retain Promotional Offers
Docket No. 060292

July 31, 2006 Tracking Report

Description of Offer:

This Retention Offer was initiated on May 9, 2006 and will conclude on August 4, 2008.
Customers contacting the company to disconnect service are offered a $25 bill credit to
be given in the 2nd and 4th bill periods after the customer agrees to continue local
service with Verizon Florida.

The results below are for the period May 9 through June 30.

Customers disconnecting local service routed to SAVE queue to receive offer

Customers accepting offer:

Dollar value of offer ( $25 x 2 months ) $ 50.00
Total value of promotion ( 65 x $50 )

Total annual revenue generated ( 65 x $29.40 x 12 ) see note 1

Note 1:
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